City of Crystal Lake Economic Development Committee
March 27, 2012 — 7:30 a.m.
Municipal Complex — City Council Chambers Conferene Room

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 7:30 a.m.

Roll Call/Attendance
Members Affrunti, DeHaan, Haleblian, Hymes, Red®igy, Saidler and Fowler were present. Mr. Ddlzel
was absent.

Michelle Rentzsch, Director of Planning and Ecomo®éevelopment, and James Richter II, Assistant
Director of Economic Development, were present fetaff. Mike Smith with PEDCOR Investments was
also in attendance.

Approve Minutes of the February 28, 2011 EDC Meetigs

Mr. Haleblian moved to approve the minutes from Eedruary 28, 2012 EDC minutes as presented. Mr.
DeHaan seconded the motion. On voice vote, memiiénenti, DeHaan, Haleblian, Reece, Riley, Saidler
and Fowler voted aye. Mr. Hymes abstained. Mogiassed.

Public Participation and Comment
There was no one present who wished to speak.

PEDCOR Companies presentation on workforce housing

Mr. Richter introduced PEDCOR Investments prop&sah workforce housing development on Congress
Parkway. The project has gone before the PlaremagZoning Commission for a Conceptual Review and
will be moving forward with a Preliminary PUD recgie

Mr. Smith thanked the Committee for allowing himctame to the meeting and make a presentation.alde s
their company is the"7largest residential developer in the country dmdugh their 4 principal parts of the
organization they are able to handle everythinghfpyoperty selection to construction to property
maintenance.

Mr. Smith said there are 20,000 jobs within they®@it Crystal Lake and approximately 83% of the work
force commutes to work. They travel as much amb@s. Housing is an issue and the average rera 16
bedroom apartment in Crystal Lake is $1,100. Mastkers who do live in Crystal Lake spend more than
47% of their income on rent. Anything over 30%isost burden. PEDCOR'’s target renters earn baetwee
$15,900 and $52,000. If a renter’'s income goes $v4,000 will be asked to find other housing. sThi
development will generate approximately $578,008ales tax revenue. When people work and livaén t
same community, the tax dollars stay in that comtgurThis creates a wide economic base.

Mr. Smith said their projects are energy efficiantl do receive one form of certification either IIE&"
green building. Approximately 10-20% of their rexst are seniors. He said LSSI targets lower income
seniors and this would be the next step up. Téneldpment targets disabled renters which makesbopt
25% of their renters. There will be some childiigimg in this community and using the Naperviltarmula
they believe there will be 19 school aged childiensed within this development. This locatiordisal
with all of the services right here.



Economic Development Committee
March 27, 2012
Page 2

Mr. Smith said Crystal Lake has less than 20% d#ble housing. This development will also target
veterans. All of their ground floor units are at#dgbe and they will pay for adapting the unitstloe tenants.
He said to obtain IHDA tax credits, the applicatocess dictates that points are given for various
amenities such as proximity to train stations,efpmedical facilities, etc. This is a very comipedi
process. They will also have a club house, comtywaom, pool, business room, etc. The apartmeiits
have large bedrooms and walk-in closets. He shdledonceptual site plan. There will be a sidéwal
connecting the buildings which can be used as &imgapath. This development is self contained and
within walking distance of other amenities.

Mr. Smith described the square footage of the wamtsthe elevations look like a single family resides.
Every unit will have an attached garage. This tgmeent doesn’t look like a typical apartment buntyl

Mr. Haleblian asked about the number of units paiding. Mr. Smith said there will be 10 per buiid.
Mr. Haleblian asked if this was “Section 8” housingr. Smith said it is not specifically Sectiorb8t they
will take vouchers. Ms. Rentzsch said Skyridgerapants takes vouchers. Mr. Smith said the scneeni
criteria that they use are listed in the back effiackets that were handed out. Mr. Haleblianchgkbey
require copies of tax returns to review. Mr. Snsiid they require a letter from the employer iatiity the
potential renter’s salary, etc. He said the leasesip annually and the resident must be reviemadally.
If there are problems with drugs, sexual abuse, #te tenants are evicted immediately. They dela
significant number of rules — if the rules are lmokhey will be asked to leave immediately.

Mr. Haleblian said the tenants have more righta tha landlord. Mr. Smith said their lease is vanyct but
the key is screening up front. Their screenerghmen very successful. It's how you manage tbpesties
and they want to protect their property.

Mr. Smith explained how allocations work. Previgughey were geared toward senior housing and now
they are back to family housing. They also agodeeep their rents within a certain range.

Mr. Richter said the IHDA application requires coomity support and Mr. Smith is here to request the
EDC'’s support.

Mr. Saidler asked if there will be on-site propertgintenance. Mr. Smith said yes and they havensite
training. There is a lot of paperwork for the Fedl@gencies and it is very complex.

Mr. Affrunti asked about the Naperville formula. sMRentzsch explained that this formula is widedgdiby
communities within lllinois to help determine thember of school aged children a school district may
expect from any development. She said Crystal ladd@ uses that formula in an impact fee deternanat

Mr. Smith said they just opened a development irukégan and invited the members to go see for
themselves. The Waukegan development is 126 anitshe proposed development in Crystal Lake has 70
units. Mr. Affrunti asked if that development igthvn a business development. Mr. Smith said itagt to
residential but they do have some in business/induareas.

Mr. Fowler said during their tours of local busigses, they have noticed that there is a need fordzble
housing here. He added that the Council is veppsttive of businesses that create sales taxethanhthe
employees of retail businesses have an afforddhée po live. Mr. Smith said they will also spehéir
money here if they live here. Mr. Hymes said limpany does not have an employee that lives witten
City of Crystal Lake. This development would cariameet their needs. He asked about a timefonéhe



Economic Development Committee
March 27, 2012
Page 3

project. Mr. Smith said there is no published datkave the applications in for initial review lglieves it
may be sometime in May. He believes a decisiotherfunding will be made by the end of this ye@hen

they will need to market the credits but since thaye been doing this for many years, they havé&dtrat

seek them out.

Mr. Haleblian asked about the number of employkey will have after the development is complete.. M
Smith said there will be 2 full time employees @egteral part time employees. Mr. Affrunti askethdy
had met with the Crystal Lake Business Center Aatioa for the business park. Mr. Smith said thaye
not but he is certain that they will want this heMr. Affrunti said Congress Parkway is very cosigel and
asked if this will create less traffic. Mr. Reesgad Camelot School was approved by the City. al$ going
to be a school with some residences.

Mr. Haleblian said he likes it. Mr. Reece saiddoesn’t have any employees that live in town. Téis
needed.

Mr. Reece moved to have the EDC create and segitkea bf support for PEDCOR housing development on
Congress Parkway. Mr. DeHaan seconded the mo@nvoice vote, all members voted aye. Motion
passed.

Mr. Fowler asked what the next step for the apprsvaMs. Rentzsch said the developer will be mgla
presentation of their preliminary plans to the RACApril 18. She said staff will be going to the
development in Waukegan to take photos for the Rig@bers who will not be able to see the development
first hand.

Incentive programs update

Mr. Richter said the budget presentation was régemide to the City Council and there was no negati
feedback. Next month they will revisit the progsafar possible changes to the incentive prograldes.
reviewed the programs and what funds are remainfinge 50% fee waiver was very successful. Theve ha
been no takers for the volume cap so far. Mr. Eowasked if they could be sold. Mr. Richter sad gnd
explained the process.

| Shop Crystal Lake Strateqy for 2012-13

Mr. Richter said today’s discussion will be to domabrain storming for the | Shop program. Mr. &ee
had sent to Mr. Richter his comments. He suggdsteding the | Shop program in the public eye but
possibly changing the contest to quarterly andeiasing the dollar amount required to $500 per ey
Fowler said this program has been proven and thepsrs are involved. He added that if there amel$ut
should be done year around instead of stoppingtartng. Mr. Saidler said he knows of people whe
in Marengo who look for this contest. He agreethwmaking it longer between contests and to pogsibl
start it for the Holiday promotion.

Mr. Richter said if the contest were to continuéemthe current two-month structure year arouict t
would be $18,000 out of the total budget of $25,000. Fowler said it may need to be changed to
guarterly. Mr. Richter said there also needs tadheertising done for the contest. Mr. Reece gad
applications were put in the bags for Expo thig paskend. Mr. Richter thanked Mr. Reece for tingp®rt
of the Chamber.

Mr. Saidler asked if there were any statistics twatld be given to businesses regarding numbemaodiés
sent in an e-blast, how many people visit the siie, He also asked if we had information on what



Economic Development Committee
March 27, 2012
Page 4

percentage of the applications come from what conities. Mr. Richter said all of that informatios i
available. Mr. Saidler asked that it be includedhieir monthly meeting information so they knowhwell
this program is going. Mr. Richter said he will that.

Mr. Fowler suggested an article be included inGhamber newsletter and the Northwest Herald's Bassin
Journal regarding the | Shop programs includingtwehave done in the past and include statisfi¢sse
are read by business people which may spark theamaiming the Rewards program. Mr. Richter said
entering information on the new | Shop website i&measier than before.

Mr. Reece said the contests are successful bewauaee focusing on the shoppers. We are gettieng thut
to shop locally.

Mr. Richter asked if the new business signs h&ip. Haleblian loves them. Mr. Fowler said they di¢e
keep the momentum of the shoppers moving sinceltheg limited resources. This is a consistent jamog
that works. Mr. Haleblian said he doesn’t wantuo out of funds for other things.

Mr. Reece left the meeting at this time.

Mr. Fowler said they should move the contest taiguly and possibly businesses will give gift caads
possible awards. Mr. Richter said he was hopiagttey would donate cards for the holiday pronmotio
He has received a lot of good feedback about thgram. Mr. Haleblian agreed that the thresholdikhbe
raised to $500.

Mr. Richter said this will be discussed again at tlext meeting.

Organization Reports

Downtown Crystal Lake (Brian Fowler)

Ms. Rentzsch said things are going well downtowhey are gearing up for the Lunch with the Bunny as
well as the farmers’ market and lunch/dinner inglaek. She added that the State uses Crystal dske
model on how to run a Main Street program. Ms.tR&h said The Olive Tap will be opening soon in
downtown.

McHenry County Economic Development CorporationgBrowler)

Mr. Fowler said the McCEDC checked the numbers plediby Mr. Smith and they are correct. He said the
McEDC will be contacting businesses to get supfaorthe project. Mr. Hymes said if affordable himgs
were available, that would be a great recruiting for his business.

Chamber of Commerce (Gary Reece)
Mr. Richter said Expo was well attended even whi hice weather on Sunday. He said the Springboard
event will be held the middle of next month and ¥atus on serving the middle 60% of businesses.

City of Crystal Lake (James Richter and Michelle&sch)
Mr. Richter said the library is looking into expamgl and handed out copies of their conceptual plan.

Ms. Rentzsch said MCC has developed a master glaay do need room and will possibly be purchasing
additional property. She described some of theitezys in the plan. This will be discussed atribgt City
Council meeting.



Economic Development Committee
March 27, 2012
Page 5

Mr. Fowler said the use of the library is at antiatle high. Ms. Rentzsch said this conceptual plambles
the current space. Also the neighbors were ndtidiethe meeting with the PZC and no one showedMp.
Hymes asked what is driving the demand for theatjar Ms. Rentzsch said they have technology, é$o00
DVDs, etc.

Mr. Affrunti asked why MCC doesn’t go with a pargigarage. Ms. Rentzsch said the cost is verytaigh
build. They feel it would be better to purchaseparty while the prices are lower.

Monthly Report to the City Council
Mr. Richter said he will prepare the report for @Goliand will include the PEDCOR discussion andhof
information. The members agreed.

Comments from the Committee

Mr. Richter said there was a recommendation to ghahe start time of the EDC meetings from 7:30 to
8:00. Mr. Affrunti said the earlier the better.r.\Haleblian agreed. The consensus was to maititaiid:30
a.m. start time.

Mr. Haleblian said there is an article in the Nor#ist Herald regarding 5 Guys. They had the bestek
opening of any of their stores in the Midwest.

Adjourn
There being no further business, the meeting wasiated at 8:45 a.m.



